FILED FEB 16, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 01985-17
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

N Public Service Commission
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DATE: February 16,2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

L
FROM: Margo A. Leathers, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ﬁ%cj‘"ﬁ&" :
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering 77~ |
Robert E. Graves, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineeringpes

RE: Docket No. 160023-WU — Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Sunny Shores Water Company, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 578-W in
Manatee County, from Jack E. Mason to Jack E. Mason, IT and Debbie A. Mason.

On December 5, 2016, Sunny Shores Water Company, Inc. notified Commission staff
that its correct name is Sunny Shores Water Co., pursuant to the Florida Department of State’s
Division of Corporation’s records.

Please amend the docket title in Docket No. 160023-WU to reflect the utility’s name as
Sunny Shores Water Co. Also, please amend the utility’s information in the Commission’s Case

Management System so that the Commission’s records reflect the utility’s name as Sunny Shores
Water Co.
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